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Docket No. 50-293

,

!
MEMORANDUM FOR: K. R. Goller, Assis~ tant Director for Operating ;

Reactors, D0R j
i

FROM: D. G. Eisenhut, Assistant Director for Operational i

Technology, DOR .

! |

SUBJECT: SINGLE LOOP OPERATION - PILGRIM UNIT 1 i
|

Plant Name: Pilgrim Unit 1 |
Docket No.: 50-293

'

Licensing Stage: Post OL
Responsible Branch and Project Manager: LWR-2, P. O'Connor ;

Technical Review Branch Involved: Reactor Safety
Review Status: Complete ;.

Enclosed is the Reactor Safety Branch's Safety Evaluation of the ,

non-ECCS portions of the Boston Edison Company's requestMfor single I

loop operation of the Pilgrim Unit 1 plant. The Analysis Branch has
reviewed the ECCS analysis and the Plant Systems Branch has reviewed -

single failures in one loop operation. Their safety evaluations will
be submitted separately.

/ i

< hk 0 i
Darrell G. Eisenhut, Assistant Director

for Operational Technology i

Division of Operating Reactors i

!
Enclosure: !

As stated ,

cc: V. Stello
D. Ziemann
R. Baer
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R. Frahm
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J. Burdoin
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